Subject: Mapua Master Plan
Date: 16 July 2025 at 10:30 AM
To: MDCA secretary@ourmapua.org

From: Christeen Mackenzie Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz & @

Good morning Fiona

A question was asked at the MDCA on Monday evening regarding the Mapua Master Plan
and the catchment management plan.

Please see the email below which provides the TDC answer to the question.

Regards
Christeen

Christeen Mackenzie

Councillor | Kaikaunihera

Chairperson - Operations Committee

Mobile +64 27 438 7949 | Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

B Te Kaunihera o e e
Aaytasman | i taio Aorere  $1©)|in

district coundil
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From: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 6:55 AM

To: Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz>
Cc: lan McComb <ian.mccomb@tasman.govt.nz>; Rob Smith
<Rob.Smith@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Mapua Master Plan

Hi Christeen,

I understand that there were discussions at the Mapua Resident Rates Association about the
Catchment Management Plan. This is currently being finalised and will form part of the
Masterplan. We are planning to take the final Masterplan to the 14 August meeting — it has been
slightly delayed due to staff being pulled in to help with the recent events.

If you have any questions let me know.

Regards
Anna

Anna McKenzie | Service & Strategy
Principal Planner — Environmental Policy
DDI +64 3 543 7613

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message and
notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.
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